From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Friday, September 01, 2017 06:57PM
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Subject: £0/04/NR EO NO 15/08/17 ( Canceliation/ Short Origination/Termination &
Diversion of trains of SP] div Dated 02.09.17 is as under )

EQ/04/NR
TO
SR.DOMs

C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF ECR M.NO-EQ NO 15/08/17
REFER SP]/DIV M.NO CON/CHG/12/09/17
SLUH- Cancellntion/ Short Uriginatiunf Termination & Diversion of trains of SPJ div Dated 02.09.17 is as under-

DATED 01/09/17

CANCELLATION

25910 (DBG- NTSK Link coach)

Cancelied on 02.09.17 due to cancellation of i
BY NR

25909 (NTSK-DBG Link coach)

Canecelled on 02.09.17 due to cancellation of 15909

15211 (DBG-ASR) JCO 02.09.17

Due to flood water

15550 (PNBE-JYG) ICO 02.09.17

Due to flood water

15549 (JYG-PNBE) 1CO 02.09.17

Due to flood water

SHORT TERMINATION

SHORT ORIGINATING

13185 - SDAH-JYG JCO-01.09.17 at SPJI

13186- JYG-SDAH-JCO-02.09.17 EX SPJ

15283- KIR-JYG

JCO-01.09.17 at SP)

15284- JYG-KIR- JCO-02.09.17 EX SPJ

13226- RIPB-JYG

JCO 02.09.17 at BJU

13225- IYG-RIPB JCO 02/09/17 EX.BJU

13043- HWH-RXL JCO 01.09.17

at SMI Via SPJ-MFP

13044- RXL-HWH JCO 02.09.17 EX SMI

IMVERSION DIVERSION

12562 | (NDLS-JYG) | JCO 01.09.17 Diverted via MFP-SMI-DBG 1/Q MFP-
12561 | (JYG-NDLS) | JCO 02.09.17 Diverted via DBG-SMI-MFP /O DBG
| 12566 | (NDLS-DBG) | JCO 01.09.17 Diverted via MFP-SMI-DBG [/O MFP
12565 | (DBG-NDLS) | JCO 02.09.17 Diverted via DBG-SMI-MFP /O DBG
19269 (PBR-MFP) | JCO 31.08.17 Diverted via GKP-CPR-MFP /O GKP-
19270 (MFP-PBR) | JCO 03.09.17 Diverted via MFP-CPR-GKP I/O MFP-
19039 | (BDTS-MFP) | JCO 31.08.17 Diverted via GKP-CPR-MFP /0 GKP.
19040 | (MFP-BDTS) | JCO 03.09.17 Diverted via MFP-CPR-GKP /O MFP-
15330 | (ANVT-SHC) | JCO 31.08.17 Diverted via GKP-CPR-MFP I/O GKP-
14674 (ASR-IYG) | JCO 31.08.17 Diverted via MFP-SMI-DBG [/O SP]J-1
14673 (JYG-ASR) | JCO 02.09.17 Diverted via DBG-SMI-MFP [/0 JYG
12557 | (MFP-ANVT) | JCO 02.09.17 t0 03.09.17 | Diverted via MFP-CPR-GKP I/O MEP.
12558 | (ANVT-MFP) | JCO 01.09.17 t0 02.09.17 | Diverted via MFP-CPR-GKP. [/Q GKF
15002 | (DDN-MEFP) | JCQ-02.09.17 Diverted via GKP-CPR-MFP. 1/0 GKF
L1062 | (DBG-LTT) | JCO-02.09.17 Diverted via DBG-SMI-MFP 1/0 DBG
11061 (LTT-DBG ) | JCO-31.08.17 Diverted via MFP-SMI-DBG 1/0 MFP.
15051 (KOAA-GKP) | JCO-01.09.17 Diverted via MFP-CPR-GKP 1/0 MFP-

FEEDING OF DATA IN PRS/ICMS SHOULD BE STRICTLY ENSURED. WIDE PUBLICITY THROL
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ELECTRONIC & SOCIAL MEDIA SHOULD BE GIVEN FOR THE INFORMATION TO THE
PUBLIC. MATTER MOST URGENT. ENSURE COMPLIANCE.

FOR GM /OPTG/NR



